Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 8:05 AM

To: 'Matt Herrick'

Cc: 'Rob Miller'; 'Supple, Paul V'; 'Jason Duda'

Subject: RE: Extension Request Technical Report Station #2169 (ACEH Case #R0000072)
Matt,

Based on a review of your e-mail, your submittal extension request appears reasonable.
Thanks,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Matt Herrick [mailto:mherrick@broadbentinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 2:42 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: 'Rob Miller'; 'Supple, Paul V'; 'Jason Duda'

Subject: Extension Request Technical Report Station #2169 (ACEH Case #R0000072)

Paresh,

The ACEH January 8, 2009 letter requested submittal of a Soil and Ground-water Investigation Work Plan and
Preferential Pathway Evaluation (PPE) by March 9, 2009 for Atlantic Richfield Company Station #2169 located at 889
West Grand Avenue, Oakland, California. The Work Plan is for the most part complete; however, various components of
the PPE are still in the works. An update on the current status of the PPE is as follows with outstanding components in
bold type:

Well Survey
¢ Department of Water Resources — Received and reviewed disc for ¥2 mile well search.

¢ Environmental Data Resources — Received data package including historic topo maps, sanborn maps,
and environmental records search.

e Pacific Aerial Surveys — Received list of available aerial photos. Will be placing an order of the
applicable images in the near future. A visit to their office to review photos may also be completed
prior to purchase.



Utility Survey
East Bay MUD — Made contact and received utility maps on CD.

Sprint — Made contact and received letter stating no conflict with Station #2169.

PG&E - Made contact and awaiting utility maps via standard mail.

City of Oakland — Made contact and need to pick up utility maps from their office.

AT&T - Made contact and need to setup an account prior and pay fees before receiving utility

maps.

¢ Level 3 Communications — Made contact. They require an on-site meeting (plus a fee) in order to
provide us with the needed information. Will not release utility maps.

e Time Warner - Still need to make contact. Awaiting return phone call.

e Comcast — Still need to make contact.

e MCI - Still need to make contact.

Once all components of the PPE are obtained the necessary map(s) will be generated and an analysis and interpretation
of the date will be completed. Additional time beyond the current deadline of March 9, 2009 is needed to complete these
tasks. It is therefore requested that the deadline for submittal of the Work Plan and PPE be revised to April 6, 2009.

Please provide a response to this email and our request for an extension. If you should have questions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Thanks

Matt Herrick

Senior Hydrogeologist
Broadbent & Associates, Inc.
(775) 322-7969



